STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

January 17, 1984

TONEY ANAYA i P.O. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Getty 0i1 Company
P.0. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Getty GC Fed. Com
#2-A-7-6-26
Pecos Slope Abo

We acknowledge receipt of your C-104 on the above captioned well.
We have also received a Notice of Connect from Transwestern
Pipeline Company.

However, before your C-104 can be approved and an allowable assigned
to this well, we will need an original and three copies c¢f a
Deviation Survey for the well.

Very truly yours,

oo W (loms

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor District II
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